F. B. TOALSON
PRINCIPAL

DODGE CITY SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL

DODGE CITY, KANSAS

February 14,

Dr. Fe Co Allen
Kansas Unlversity ;
Lawrence, Kansas

Dear Dr. Allen:

Mr: Toalson asked that 1 write you to
see 1f you would be interested in our
girls! drill team appearing between
the halves of one of the K. U. games.,

We have worked out a drill using
flashlights which the audiences here
seem to like, and we thought 1t might
be a different type of éntertalnment
for your games. Thils fall the girls
have drilled at Wichita, Stafford, and
Pratt, and are planning to go to Lib-
eral this Priday.

1f you are interested, would you send
me a list of the possible dates we
might appear? The girls will stand
thelir own expenses.

Sincerely yours,

Spenw Mol

Dir. Physical Education

1940



